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Ken Hinshaw

From: "Morrow Melissa" <mmorrow@whittier.edu>
To: "Ken Hinshaw" <KenL@redshift.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:22 AM

Subject: Re: Point Pinos Aerial Photos

Thanks, Ken. I will let Stephanie know that you prefer email. What type of reproductions would you like to
order? Contact prints are the least expensive (around $55 per photo), but we can also do custom enlargements
or digital scanning.

Best,

Melissa Morrow

Fairchild Aerial Photography Collection
Whittier College

Whittier, CA 90608

Phone: 562-907-4220

Fax: 562-693-6117

On 1/27/09 9:04 AM, "Ken Hinshaw" <KenL@redshift.com> wrote:

Melissa: Thanks for responding so soon. Would it be possible for Stephanie to e-mail me? | am hard of hearing
and often have difficulty communicating over the phone. If that is not possible | am usually near the phone
mornings (except Wednesdays between 8 and 9). My number is 831-375-0816 Thanks for your help.

Ken Hinshaw, Coordinator

Pacific Grove Heritage Society

Lighthouse Preservation Committee

To: Ken Hinshaw <mailto:Kenl @redshift.com>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 4:51 PM

Subject: Re: Point Pinos Aerial Photos

Hi Ken,

I have selected the best photo of your site from both the 1941 and the 1945 flights.

I will list the flight and frame numbers below in case you are able to verify them with
Neal's.

1941 - Flight Number C-7254, Frame Number 15
1945 - Flight Number C-9820, Frame Number 1:25

I can have Stephanie call you to discuss ordering reproductions of them. What is
your phone number and a good time to reach you?

Best,

Melissa Morrow
Fairchild Aerial Photography Collection

1/27/2009
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

I have selected the best photo of your site from both the 1941 and the 1945 flights. I will list the flight and
frame numbers below in case you are able to verify them with Neal’s.-

1941 - Flight Number C-7254, Frame Number 15
1945 - Flight Number C-9820, Frame Number 1:25

5 I can have Stephanie call you to discuss ordering reproductions of_!;hem. What is your phone number and a
good time to reach you? i e

Best,

Melissa Morrow

Fairchild Aerial Photography Collection
Whittier College

Whittier, CA 90608

Phone: 562-907-4220

Fax: 562-693-6117

On 1/24/09 9:47 AM, "Ken Hinshaw" <KenL@redshift.com> wrote:

Melissa: | believe this is a low res copy of the 1941 photo, and shows the boundaries. Neal may have the
numbers, let me know if you want me to ask him.
Ken

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 2:26 PM

Subject: Re: Point Pinos Aerial Photos

Ken,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you on this. Thank you for sending over the
aerial view of the location you would like covered. I am assuming that the edges
of the photo are the exact boundaries of the area you would like our photos to
cover. Isthat correct?

Since you do not have the frame numbers of the images you would like to order, I
might have to do a search to locate specifically which photos cover your site. I
believe each of these flights has at least 100-200 individual photos. When I return
from lunch I'll take a closer look at them and determine whether or not we’ll have
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a copy of a copy of the view that | would like. | am
sorry | don't have the numbers.
Ken

From: Morrow Melissa

<mailto:mmorrow@whittier.ed

To: kenl@redshift.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009
5:18 PM

Subject: Point Pinos Aerial
Photos

Hi Ken,

To confirm, we do have both
1941 (flight number C-7254)
and 1945 (flight number C-
9820) flights that cover the

n copies of the actual __—
photogra you want, or
did you just get that information
from a search results list? If
you have seen copies, can you let
us know the photo numbers of
the images that you would like
to purchase? If you do not have
that information, please send
over a map showing the exact
boundaries of the area that you
would like the photos to cover
so we can choose the best ones
for you.

1 have jury duty this week, so if
you don‘t hear back from me
right away, feel free to call our
office at 562-907-4220 and
speak with Stephanie. If it's
not too much trouble, when
replying to this email cc the
address fairchild@whittier.edu to
make sure that Stephanie has
access to whatever you send in
case I am out of the office.

Thank you,

Melissa Morrow

Fairchild Aerial Photography
Collection

Whittier College

Point Pinos area. Have you o
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Ken Hinshaw

From: "Morrow Melissa" <mmorrow@whittier.edu>
To: <kenl@redshift.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:18 PM

Subject: Point Pinos Aerial Photos
Hi Ken,

To confirm, we do have both 1941 (flight number C-7254) and 1945 (flight number C-9820) flights that cover
the Point Pinos area. Have you seen copies of the actual photographs that you want, or did you just get that
information from a search results list? If you have seen copies, can you let us know the photo numbers of the
images that you would like to purchase? If you do not have that information, please send over a map
showing the exact boundaries of the area that you would like the photos to cover so we can choose the best
ones for you,

I have jury duty this week, so if you don’t hear back from me right away, feel free to call our office at 562-
907-4220 and speak with Stephanie. If it's not too much trouble, when replying to this email cc the address
fairchild@whittier.edu to make sure that Stephanie has access to whatever you send in case I am out of the
office.

Thank you,

Melissa Morrow

Fairchild Aerial Photography Collection
Whittier College

Whittier, CA 90608

Phone: 562-907-4220

Fax: 562-693-6117
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Ken Hinshaw

—— —
From:  "Neal Hoteling" <nbhotelling@sbcglobal.net>

To: "Ken Hinshaw" <khinsha2@aol.com=>; "Ken Hinshaw" <kenl@redshift com>

Sent: Saturday, January 03, 2009 10:31 AM

Attach: |

scan0006.jpg
Subject: Lighthouse Grounds

Ken, I've been reading about your intriguing project, and what little I know about the era I've read in the recent articles. As you note, there likely is little photography of the
artillery, but coincidentally, I just got some aerial surveys from Whittier College 22-Nov-1941 of the area golf courses. I did not get nearly the enlargement quality available,
but thought 1 would send you a scan of the detail of the lighthouse site just prior to the arrival of the guns for your reference. My scan is a little blurry, but if it looks like such
an image would be of assistance, I can put you in touch with the folks at Whittier. They also have a survey from 24-Oct-1945, which is likely after the guns were removed. It
was the 1945 survey I used in 1998 to provide evidence that the Stohan building was part of the San Xavier Cannery complex ~ for that I had a much larger original made and
the detail is very clear,

Good luck with the endeavor. .. Neal

P.S. The attached image is only for your reference. "The aerial photograph is not to be copied, reproduced, published, or syndicated without the authorization of the Fairchild
Aerial Photography Collection at Whittier College."

1/3/2009
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Ken Hinshaw

From: "Neal Hotelling" <nbhotelling@sbcglobal.net>
To: "Ken Hinshaw" <KenL@redshift.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 03, 2009 6:03 PM
Subject: Re: Lighthouse Grounds

The image is not truely in the public realm. The negatives are controlled by Whittier, but they can
provide permission for their use.

Stephanie Breaux is who I have worked with over te last decade, and she has been very helpful. The
phone number is (562) 907-4220. The surveys cover the entire peninsula area, so if there are other areas
of Pacific Grove you ever need to investigate from the late 1930s and 1940s, they have three or four
surveys to choose from. I looked at 1939, 1941 and 1945 while I was down there a couple of months
ago.

As for "uncomfortable" periods, we can use them as learning experiences--good and bad. To pretend
they did not exist, is irresponsible. Keep at it. ...Neal

From: Ken Hinshaw <KenL@redshift.com>

To: Neal Hotelling <nbhotelling@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2009 5:37:01 PM
Subject: Re: Lighthouse Grounds

Neal: Amazing! | would appreciate connecting with Whitter College. | have gotten some flack from the article. Not
everyone likes the idea. Some are concerned that Japanese-Americans would not appreciate being reminded of
that "uncomfortable" period. And | did not do enough groundwork, that is, talking with the Heritage Board, or even
my own committee before | spoke to Kevin Howe. Oh well, live and learn. Not the biggest mistake | ever made by
a long shot. Also, some owners of images get real prickly about their use, is this image in the public

realm? Thanks for the help.

Ken

——- Original Message —-

From: Neal Hotelling

To: Ken Hinshaw ; Ken Hinshaw

Sent: Saturday, January 03, 2009 10:31 AM
Subject: Lighthouse Grounds

Ken, I've been reading about your intriguing project, and what little I know about the era I've read in
the recent articles. As you note, there likely is little photography of the artillery, but coincidentally, 1
just got some aerial surveys from Whittier College 22-Nov-1941 of the area golf courses. I did not get
nearly the enlargement quality available, but thought I would send you a scan of rhe detail of the
lighthouse site just prior to the arrival of the guns for your reference. My scan is a little blurry, but if it
looks like such an image would be of assistance, I can put you in touch with the folks at Whittier.
They also have a survey from 24-Oct-1945, which is likely after the guns were removed. It was the
1945 survey I used in 1998 to provide evidence that the Stohan building was part of the San Xavier
Cannery complex -- for that I had a much larger original made and the detail is very clear.

Good luck with the endeavor. ...Neal
P.S. The attached image is only for your reference. "The aerial photograph is not to be copied,

reproduced, published, or syndicated without the authorization of the Fairchild Aerial Photography
Collection at Whittier College."

1/5/2009
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Ken Hinshaw

From: "Morrow Melissa" <mmorrow@whittier.edu>
To: "Ken Hinshaw" <KenL@redshift.com>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 4:51 PM

Subject: Re: Paint Pinos Aerial Photos
Hi Ken,

I have selected the best photo of your site from both the 1941 and the 1945 flights. I will list the flight and
frame numbers below in case you are able to verify them with Neal's.

1941 - Flight Number C-7254, Frame Number 15
1945 - Flight Number C-9820, Frame Number 1:25

I can have Stephanie call you to discuss ordering reproductions of them. What is your phone number and a
good time to reach you?

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

From: Morrow Melissa <mailto:mmorrow@whittier.edu>
To: Ken Hinshaw <mailto:KenL@redshift.com>
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
might have to do a search to locate specifically which photos cover your site. 1
believe each of these flights has at least 100-200 individual photos. When I return
from lunch I'll take a closer look at them and determine whether or not we’'ll have
to do a search.

1/27/2009



Thank you,

Melissa Morrow

Fairchild Aerial Photography Collection
Whittier College

Whittier, CA 90608

Phone: 562-907-4220

Fax: 562-693-6117

On 1/21/09 9:17 AM, "Ken Hinshaw" <KenL@redshift.com> wrote:

Melissa: Thank you for your FAST work! Attached is a copy of a copy of the view
that | would like. | am sorry | don't have the numbers.
Ken

From: Morrow Melissa

<mailto:mmorrow@whittier.ed

To: kenl@redshift.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:18 PM

Subject: Point Pinos Aerial Photos

Hi Ken,

To confirm, we do have both 1941 (flight number C-
7254) and 1945 (flight number C-9820) flights that
cover the Point Pinos area. Have you seen copies of the
actual photographs that you want, or did you just get
that information from a search results list? If you have
seen copies, can you let us know the photo numbers of
the images that you would like to purchase? If you do
not have that information, please send over a map
showing the exact boundaries of the area that you would
like the photos to cover so we can choose the best ones
for you.

I have jury duty this week, so if you don’t hear back
from me right away, feel free to call our office at 562-
907-4220 and speak with Stephanie. Ifit's not too
much trouble, when replying to this email cc the
address fairchild@whittier.edu to make sure that
Stephanie has access to whatever you send in case I am
out of the office.

Thank you,

Melissa Morrow
Fairchild Aerial Photography Collection
Whittier College

1/27/2009



